- RECEIVED
NEWMONT, StP 27 2018

DIVISION OF Reg
MINING & SAFET YL MATION
FEE REPORT ' mupCRALS

September 26, 2018

SENT CERTIFIED RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
7017 2400 0000 4077 9484

Ms. Amy Eschberger

Environmental Protection Specialist
Colorado Department of Natural Resources
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Office of Mined Land Reclamation

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, Colorado 80203

Re: Cresson Project; Permit No. M-1980-244: Receipt of Demonstration of Compliance with
WOCC’s Regulation No. 41 — The Basic Standards for Ground Water; Additional Information
Requested: Extension Request

Dear Ms. Eschberger:

Cripple Creck & Victor Gold Mining Company (CC&V) hereby requests an extension 1o the submission
date for the Division’s rcquest for Demonstration of Compliance with WQCC Regulation No. 41 ~ The
Basic Standards for Ground Water; Additional Information Requested. CC&V requests a 17 day
extension from October 2, 2018 to October 19, 2018.

Should you require further information plcase do not hesitate to contact Ronald Parratt at 719.689.4019 or
Ronald.Parratt@newmont.com, or myself at 719.689.4055 or

Sincerely,

g Burt
Senior Environmental Manager
Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Co
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